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TRICT 5 - continued - Revised 6 JAN 79

)
FOULKS HOUSE - Before 1877 - West side of frave Run Road, O.L mile
north of Falls Road, set in a hollow south of north end of Resh 'ill
Road. Shown as J. Foulk's in 1777 atlas and as J. Foulke's in 1915
Bromley atlas. ?enortec as a log house at the time of the 1971

tour book, this 2—q storey vernacular style structure has been
subsequentLy coverecd with yellow composition shingles. Tin rcof, gable
form, vainted red. Small one-room outbuilding, possibly a summer
kitchen, slightly separated from main house. Owner: Louils il. Salvatore.

SO
AKEHURST HOUSE - 1881-82 - West side of Yeoho Road, 0.7 mile north of
Cold 3ottom Road. Stone school house, reworBed as a residence incorporating
dormers and porches; gable rcof; dcuble doors and : vestibules. In
coursed rubble, functional style., Constructed by stonemason John Hagar.
Rebuilt in 1823 after a fire. Closed in 192k, Excellent condition,

Owners: Eva Z. and S. Virrginia Akehurst. 4 = ;141
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COODE'S CHOICE - 1859 - Zast side of Falls Road, entrance 0.7 mile north
of Mount Carmel Road. 3Built in 1859 by Casper “illender, a miller and
native of Prussia who settled on the land about 18L2. Stone, three-storey
vernacular farm house, including high basement. Three bays wide, inside
enc-chimneys; gable roof. Side-hall plan; ornamental brick lintels

over windows; paneled entrance doorway; wood trim on long cornice of
full-width porch. Various outbuildings including log smoke house and

a drive-through barn with corn crib. Owners: ''r. and ''rs. Donald S.
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WILAIR FTARMS - 3Sefore 1277 - 2637 Mt. Carmel Road, 0.2 mile west

of Prettyhoy Jam Road. Shown as the 2. 3enson house in 1877 atlas. 3rick,
2-storey house, vainted white, with black tin roof in gable form, double
front coors on west side; full-width porch on west, set high above basement.
Vernacular ztvle. ZZxcellent condition. Close to road. Pond down slope
from the nouse. Owner: Anne A. Yesager.

DAVE.RPCAT HIUSE - 18R0-137S - Zntrance south side of ft. Carmel Road, 2.1
mile west of Cedar ‘‘rove Church. Possibly the T. Zlliott house of 1877
atlas. Stone, stucco-covered house; 2-% storeys; gable roof of tin,
vainted red; <dormers; ~ederal style; full-width front vorch. DIwelling
lot surrounded by a Christmas tree farm., ©an also be seen “rom “illette

2cad. wner: Teorze . Zavennort, Jr.

2ZNZINCIER HOUSE - 1377-1990 - Jest side of Yeoho 3oad, 0.55 mile soth
of 3enson ‘i1l 2oad, first house north of site 2A 577. Large, <ouble
nouse in vernacular style, frame and clapboard, painted . white, six
havs wide: Tull-width front vorch; sable roof of tin; inside end-chimneys

nlus

& central chimnev between the two nalf houses Aleo larse back
ouild:

n7. 213 wisteria vines on porch. Owners: James ¥. ‘enzinger.



